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Oil Conservation Commission 0. G. C.
Mr. W. D. Gressett ARTESIA, OFFICE

P.O. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Dear Mr. Gressett:

I am in the process of auditing my production books. Have the
following dry holes been approved by your office as of this date:

Citgo #1 Sectlon 36 14S-27E
détMéSﬁte ”16” #1 ' Sectlon 16 6S 27E
State "L" #1 Section 16~6S-27E

If they have been approved, would you please send me one copy of
the approved C-103 or C~105. If they have not been approved, please
advise as to what needs to be done on location and I will see if I can get
things moving. I'm sure that you would like to clear your records also.

Thank you for your extra trouble.
Very truly yours,

READ & STEVENS, INC

Adelaide Tucker (Mrs )
Production Clerk



